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MEMORANDUM 

The approval received from the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) attached 
hereto has reference.  

We’ve reviewed the approval from DEFF and our reply on the conditions are discussed in this 
memorandum.  This memorandum also include the submission of the final detailed design drawings, 
schedule of quantities and updated specifications.  

1.0 DEFF CONDITIONS 

Conditions 2.1 to 2.11  

Response: The content hereof is noted.  

 

Condition 2.12: “The design and supervision engineers shall ensure that the construction and 
operational phase management of the storm-water through penstocks upstream of the ash disposal 
area does not allow the GCL to be become super saturated nor result in instability due to bentonite 
bleed or similar: 

Response: We don’t foresee any bentonite bleed to occur and any upstream storm-water collected 
through the penstocks will be collected and managed accordingly.  

 

Condition 2.13: “The Licence Holder’s engineer shall confirm the nature and the extent of ballast to be 
placed above the geomembrane in the North and South return water dams, demonstrating the specified 
time of placement is adequate to avoid panel shrinkage and desiccation of the underlying GCL 
component of the liner system. This was omitted on drawings number 301-00825/01-146 REV 3, 
0.58/61414 Sheet 7 Rev 3. EA”  

Response: A 200 mm protection layer will be placed above the geomembrane in the north and south 
return water dams. This will be placed as soon as possible after construction to avoid any panel 
shrinkage and desiccation of the underlying GCL component of the liner system. The necessary 
corrections were made on Drawings 146 (south RWD) and 506 (north RWD). 

 

Condition 2.14: “The drawing 301-00825/01-144 Rev 2, 0.58/61414 Sheet 5 Rev 2, reflecting the liner 
cross sections shall be amended for the TSF (currently showing the layer works above the 2 mm GM 
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to be a 200 mm thick sand filter layer plus 300 mm thick protection layer) to be aligned with the stability 
analysis which is based on a single texture GM smooth side interface with a non-woven needle punched 
geotextile (A6 Geofabric).” 

Response: The dimensions on Drawing 144 was updated to be 100 mm thick protection layer.  

 

Condition 2.15: “The Construction Quality Assurance (CQA) shall be amended to include photographic 
records of  construction and video record of the method of which the 300 mm thick selected sand filter 
and protection layer is placed above the floor area of the 4 – 8 year ADF; reflect compliance with 
SANS10409 and be to at least the standard of the Department of Water and Sanitation draft guideline 
in SI units and South African Standard Specifications, recogniszing the Eskom project specifications.” 

 

Response: The Technical Specifications document has been updated.  

 

Conditions 2.16: “An Electric Leak Location Survey (ELLS) in accordance with ASTM D8265 shall be 
implemented post placement of the ballast layer in an area not less than 0,5 hectares of the 30,6 
hectares ADF and similar for each of the RWDs post placement of ballast to confirm the placement 
technique complies with the assumed limitation of damage. If the ELLS including voltage map confirms 
the placement results in no damage for the trial area the condition will no be necessary for the remainder 
of the ADF area or RWD for the particular placement technique.”  

 

Response: This is relatively new technology and a proposal can be supplied to investigate this condition 
and the design thereof.  

 

2.0 UPDATED DRAWINGS AND SOQ 

2.1 DRAWINGS 

We’ve submitted drawings for phases 0 to 2 on 18 September 2020 and we continued with changes to 
the drawings for phases 3 to 8. We’ve received comments from Andre on Phases 0 to 2 and we’ve 
addressed these comments.  

With regards to Drawing 121: A manhole has been proposed since the initial submissions. This design 
change will unfortunately can not be implemented now as we’ve spend a significant amount of time 
making the required changes We trust we will be appointed for site supervision where we can make an 
allowance in our proposal to perhaps change this on site or prior to the contractor being appointed. 

The remaining drawings have been updated and a final set will be supplied to you electronically for 
download. The updated drawings include the comments as agreed with Andre Kreuiter in the 
discussions during the meetings held 9 September 2020 and 5 October 2020.  
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2.2 SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES 

 Query: “Items B2.6.2 and B2.6.3 rate is based on supply and lay. If it is found that the material 
on site is suitable for use as 200 mm sand layer and 100 mm gravel layer then these items will 
be considerably cheaper as no commercially sourced material will be required and the cost will 
just be for laying the material. In other words the items B2.6.2 and B2.6.3 represent the worst 
case cost correct?” 

Response: Correct.  

 

 The schedule of quantities has been updated to incorporate the changes as per the conditions 
of the DEFF. Item D3.5.3 has been added allowing for a ballast layer in the northern and 
southern RWDs.  

 Topsoil:  

Item B2.1.1 updated to match Detailed Design Report and to be 500mm deep. The resulting 
deficit in topsoiling is thus 645,930m3. This deficit has been allowed for in Item B2.6.1. 

It should be noted that during the geotechnical investigations, testpits were dug and the soil 
conditions noted during the investigations. The amount of topsoil estimated for excavation 
under Item B2.1.1 can differ once the topsoil on site is removed and the underlaying soil is 
exposed. This variance in quantity will directly affect B2.6.1. Every effort has been made to 
make this estimation as accurately as possible.  

 

3.0 CONCLUSION 

We believe the necessary changes and comments has been addressed and the design is ready to be 
constructed.  

 
 

Prepared:    

Jannie Viljoen PrEng   

Senior Civil Engineer 
For Knight Piésold (Pty) Ltd 

 

 

 










